

PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 4:43 PM
To: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: FPL Letter L-2014-352 dated 11-24-2014 COLA Rev 6 RoadMap
Attachments: L-2014-352 dated 11-24-2014 COLA Rev 6 Roadmap.pdf

From: Madden, George [<mailto:George.Madden@nexteraenergy.com>]
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 7:05 PM
To: Williamson, Alicia; Lieto, Amanda; Maher, William; Comar, Manny; Hoeg, Tim; Terry, Tomeka; McCree, Victor
Subject: FPL Letter L-2014-352 dated 11-24-2014 COLA Rev 6 RoadMap

Re: Florida Power & Light Company
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application - Revision 6

References:

1. FPL Letter L-2009-144 to NRC, dated June 30, 2009, Application for Combined License for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
2. FPL Letter L-2014-316 to NRC, dated October 29, 2014, Combined License Application Submittal 13 - Submittal of the Annual Update of the COL Application - Revision 6 and the Semi-Annual Update of the Departures Report

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) submitted a Combined License (COL) Application for two AP1000 pressurized water reactor units to be located at the Turkey Point site, designated Turkey Point Units 6 and 7, located in Miami-Dade County, FL on June 30, 2009 (Reference 1).

FPL submitted Revision 6 of the COL Application for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 on October 29, 2014 (Reference 2). Two enclosures are provided as "roadmaps" of the changes included in Revision 6 along with an explanation of the information contained in the roadmap. Enclosure 1 provides the information on the changes to the COL Application with the exception of Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5. Enclosure 2 provides the information for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5. This information is provided to assist the staff in their review of the COL Application revision.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me at 561-694-3209.

Sincerely,

Steve Franzone
Licensing Manager – New Nuclear Projects
SMF/GRM/ETC

Enclosure 1: Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application
Revision 6 except for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5

Enclosure 2: Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5

cc:

PTN 6 & 7 Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1, USNRC DNRL/NRO
Regional Administrator, Region II, USNRC
Senior Resident Inspector, USNRC, Turkey Point Plant 3 & 4

“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.4311) and permanently delete the original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).

Hearing Identifier: TurkeyPoint_COL_Public
Email Number: 948

Mail Envelope Properties (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7E9FD88BCA6D001BB74841330)

Subject: FW: FPL Letter L-2014-352 dated 11-24-2014 COLA Rev 6 RoadMap
Sent Date: 12/2/2014 4:42:56 PM
Received Date: 12/2/2014 4:45:09 PM
From: Comar, Manny

Created By: Manny.Comar@nrc.gov

Recipients:
"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	3013	12/2/2014 4:45:09 PM
L-2014-352 dated 11-24-2014 COLA Rev 6 Roadmap.pdf		535768

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



L-2014-352
10 CFR 52.3

November 24, 2014

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Re: Florida Power & Light Company
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application - Revision 6

References:

1. FPL Letter L-2009-144 to NRC, dated June 30, 2009, Application for Combined License for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
2. FPL Letter L-2014-316 to NRC, dated October 29, 2014, Combined License Application Submittal 13 - Submittal of the Annual Update of the COL Application - Revision 6 and the Semi-Annual Update of the Departures Report

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) submitted a Combined License (COL) Application for two AP1000 pressurized water reactor units to be located at the Turkey Point site, designated Turkey Point Units 6 and 7, located in Miami-Dade County, FL on June 30, 2009 (Reference 1).

FPL submitted Revision 6 of the COL Application for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 on October 29, 2014 (Reference 2). Two enclosures are provided as "roadmaps" of the changes included in Revision 6 along with an explanation of the information contained in the roadmap. Enclosure 1 provides the information on the changes to the COL Application with the exception of Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5. Enclosure 2 provides the information for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5. This information is provided to assist the staff in their review of the COL Application revision.

Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
L-2014-352 Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me at 561-694-3209.

Sincerely,



Steve Franzone
Licensing Manager – New Nuclear Projects

SMF/GRM/ETC

Enclosure 1: Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6 except for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5

Enclosure 2: Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5

cc:

PTN 6 & 7 Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1, USNRC DNRL/NRO
Regional Administrator, Region II, USNRC
Senior Resident Inspector, USNRC, Turkey Point Plant 3 & 4

Enclosure 1

**Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes
in Combined License Application Revision 6
except for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5
(12 Total Pages)**

Explanation by Column in Roadmap	
Column	Explanation
Change Item#	Unique identifier for tracking purposes
Change to Chapt#	Identifies the Chapter revised for the specified Part
Rev Bar Location	Table/Appendix/Paragraph/Section, etc.
Specific Location	Section or Subsection and page revised
Change Summary	Short description of the change
Bases For Change	The source of the change

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 01 - ADMIN					
ERA4304		Table	1 (Sheet 1 of 3), page 8, 1st rev. bar	Deleted: Lewis Hay, III Director for Organizational Changes Since Rev 5.	Update of Officers and Directors
ERA4305		Table	1 (Sheet 1 of 3), page 8, 2nd rev. bar	Deleted: Antonio Rodriguez Director for Organizational Changes Since Rev 5.	Update of Officers and Directors
ERA4306		Table	1 (Sheet 2 of 3), page 9, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "Antonio Rodriguez Executive Vice President, Power Generation Division" To: "Antonio Rodriguez Executive Vice President, Transition"	Update of Officers and Directors
ERA4307		Table	1 (Sheet 2 of 3), page 9, 2nd rev. bar	Added: Miguel Arechabata Executive Vice President, Power Generation Division	Update of Officers and Directors
COL - PART 02 - FSAR					
ERA4314	01.0	Figure	1.1-201, page 1.1-15, 1st rev. bar	Deleted: "Existing Security BLDG" and indication of it's location and Replaced: LOCATION 30 DESCRIPTION with MAINTENANCE SHOP/OFFICE/OSS	Revised Site drawing to indicate location of site OSC
ERA4316	01.0	Section	1.4.2.8.16, page 1.4-4, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: Subsection 1.4.2.8.16 KLD Engineering, P.C. The Evacuation Time Estimate Study, Revision 4, in support of the COL application was performed by KLD Engineering, P.C.	Updated list of COLA Contractors to Indicate KLD as FPL contractor starting at ETE Rev 4
ERA4315	01.0	Section	1.4.2.8.5, page 1.4-2, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: Text "Revision 0 through Revision 3" after The Evacuation Time Estimate Study	Updated list of COLA Contractors to Indicate KLD as FPL contractor starting at ETE Rev 4
RAI3882	02.0	Section	2.1.3.6, page 2.1-14, 1st rev. bar	Deleted: "As such, in accordance with RG 4.7, the analysis of alternative sites should pay particular attention to alternative sites having lower population density with consideration given to other factors such as safety, environmental, or economic considerations which may result in the site with the higher population density being found acceptable."	FPL letter L-2014-190 dated 06-18-2014, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 080 (eRAI 7467) Related to SRP Section 02.01.03 Population Distribution, Reference: RAI 02.01.03
RAI3882	02.0	Section	2.1.3.6, page 2.1-15, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "While the Turkey Point site does not meet the RG 4.7 population density ... alternative sites having lower population density. In selecting the Turkey Point site, an..."	FPL letter L-2014-190 dated 06-18-2014, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 080 (eRAI 7467) Related to SRP Section 02.01.03 Population Distribution, Reference: RAI 02.01.03
RAI3882	02.0	Section	2.1.3.6, page 2.1-15, 2nd rev. bar	Deleted: "When identifying Turkey Point as the preferred alternative, criteria such as safety, environmental, and economic factors, including population density, were taken into account along with the advantages the Turkey Point site has due to the existing nuclear facilities."	FPL letter L-2014-190 dated 06-18-2014, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 080 (eRAI 7467) Related to SRP Section 02.01.03 Population Distribution, Reference: RAI 02.01.03
RAI3882	02.0	Section	2.1.3.6, page 2.1-16, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "Further, in accordance with RG 4.7, when identifying Turkey Point as the preferred alternative over other alternative... 5. Emergency Planning Infrastructure (safety and economic attributes)"	FPL letter L-2014-190 dated 06-18-2014, Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 080 (Erai 7467) Related to SRP Section 02.01.03 Population Distribution, Reference: RAI 02.01.03
ERA4324	02.0	Table	2.2-204, page 2.2-58, 1st rev. bar	Deleted: Source: Reference 204	Errata

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 02 - FSAR					
ERA4325	02.0	Section	2.3.3.1.1, page 2.3-135, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "Refer to Subsection 2.3.2.3" To: "Refer to subsection 2.3.2.2.1"	Errata
RAI3877	02.0	Section	2.4.12.2.1.3, page 2.4.12-20 and 2.4.12-21, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "During the construction of the Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 exploratory well ... The best estimate for the average value is approximately 250,000 square feet per day."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	02.0	Section	2.4.12.2.1.3, page 2.4.12-22, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "Exploratory well EW-1 will be converted to one of the Class I Industrial deep injection wells if the geology and hydrogeology of the site is determined to be appropriate for deep well injection" To: "Exploratory well EW-1 was converted to DIW-1 as one of the Class I Industrial deep injection wells after demonstrating the geology and hydrogeology of the site was appropriate for deep well injection."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	02.0	Section	2.4.12.2.1.3, page 2.4.12-22, 2nd rev. bar	Revised: From: "Rule 62-528 of the FAC" To: "Rule 62-528, F.A.C"	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	02.0	Reference	2.4.12.6, page 2.4.12-52, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "265. Driscoll, F., Groundwater and Wells, 2d ed., Johnson Filtration Systems, St. Paul, Minnesota, 1986."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
ERA4326	02.0	Table	2.4.13-203, page 2.4.13-31, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: (d) Table 2.4.13-203 To: (d) Table 2.4.13-201	Errata
RAI3877	03.0	Table	3.2-202, page 3.2-2, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: " NS(a)" under Seismic Category	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	03.0	Table	3.2-202, page 3.2-2, 2nd rev. bar	Inserted: "Note (a) The Liquid Radwaste System (WLS) terminates at the point ... for the PTN Units 6 & 7 site. Refer to Figure 9.2-203"	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
ERA4317	03.0	Section	3.5.2, page 3.5-4, 1st rev. bar	Replaced: "or" with "and" after text "the concrete perforation" in the second bullet	Clarified logic per NRC comment
ERA4318	03.0	Section	3.5.2, page 3.5-4, 2nd rev. bar	Replaced: "or" with "and" after text "the concrete perforation" in the third bullet	Clarified logic per NRC comment

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 02 - FSAR					
ERA4319	03.0	Section	3.5.2, page 3.5-5 to 3.5-6, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "For the 4000-pound automobile missile ... The results of the analyses of the walls, and for impact directly over these supporting elements, were found to be acceptable."	FPL letter L-2014-130 dated 05-09-2014; Voluntary Submittal to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 64 (eRAI 6544) Related to SRP Section 03.05.03 - Barrier Design Procedure, Reference: RAI 03.05.03-34
ERA4320	03.0	Reference	3.5.5, page 3.5-7, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "3.5.5 REFERENCES...to RAI-6544, Non-Proprietary, Rev. 0." per additional hurricane missile analysis	FPL letter L-2014-130 dated 05-09-2014; Voluntary Submittal to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 64 (eRAI 6544) Related to SRP Section 03.05.03 - Barrier Design Procedure, Reference: RAI 03.05.03-34
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12, page 9.2-19, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "The alternate dilution flow, when using reclaimed water ... cooling towers operating at full power."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
ERA4323	09.0	Section	9.2.12, page 9.2-19, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Text From: "...flow to achieve the 12,000 gpm dilution requirement..." To: "...flow to achieve a DCD-referenced nominal 12,000 gpm dilution flow..."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.6
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.1.2.1, page 9.2-19 - 9.2-20, 2nd rev. bar	Inserted: "DIS operations maintain the required minimum dilution ... an operational program identified in Table 13.4-201."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.1.2.2, page 9.2-20, 2nd rev. bar	Inserted: "Refer to Subsection 9.2.12.1.2.1."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.2.1, page 9.2-20, 3rd rev. bar	Revised: From: "The location of the deep injection wells is dual zone monitoring wells are depicted on Figure 9.2-202. The DIS process ..." To: "The proposed location of the deep injection wells and dual zone monitoring wells are depicted on Figure 9.2-202. The liquid waste stream collection and disposal ..."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.2.2, page 9.2-21, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "Exploratory Well EW 1" To: "Deep Injection Well DIW-1."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 02 - FSAR					
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.2.2, page 9.2-22, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "The typical sampling system and associated equipment ... then pumped down one of the injection wells."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.2.2, page 9.2-23, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "The piping is constructed of either high density polyethylene (HDPE) or steel" To: "The piping is constructed of steel"	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.2.2, page 9.2-23, 2nd rev. bar	Revised: From: "Vacuum breakers are provided at the appropriate location on each branch of the blowdown sump discharge piping." To: "Air/vacuum release valves are provided at the appropriate location on each branch of the blowdown sump discharge piping."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.2.2, page 9.2-23, 3rd rev. bar	Inserted: "The air/vacuum release valves are designed ... checked periodically and maintained within acceptable parameters."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.2.2, page 9.2-23, 4th rev. bar	Revised: From: "...vacuum breakers..." To: "...air/vacuum release valves..."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.4, page 9.2-24, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "The DIS is a flow path..." To: "The deep well injection system is the ..."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.4, page 9.2-24, 2nd rev. bar	Added: Text "Section 11.2 describes the potential releases to the environment and includes the evaluation of these postulated releases."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	09.0	Section	9.2.12.4, page 9.2-24, 3rd rev. bar	Added: Text "Sections 11.2 and 11.5 describe the radiation monitoring controls governing the discharge to the deep well injection system."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 02 - FSAR					
RAI3877	09.0	Figure	9.2-203, page 9.2-31, 1st rev. bar	Replaced: Figure 9.2-203 "Deep Well Injection System" with Figure 9.2-203 "Liquid Waste Stream Collection and Disposal Schematic (Typical)"	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	11.0	Section	11.2.1.2.4, page 11.2-2, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "The activity concentration of the radwaste portion of the effluent is controlled to ... an operational program identified in Table 13.4-201."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3834	11.0	Section	11.2.3.5, page 11.2-4 thru 11.2-30	Inserted: Replace the entire FSAR Subsection 11.2.3.5 with the following text "Processed liquid radioactive waste from Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 ... Turkey Point Units 6 & 7 ODCM/REMP to be made available for inspection prior to fuel load. (Table 13.4-201)"	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI3834	11.0	Section	11.2.6, page 11.2-31 thru 11.2-68, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Entire FSAR Subsection 11.2.6.	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI3874	11.0	Section	11.3.3.2, page 11.3-1, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "3.4E-5 seconds per cubic meter" To: "3.4E-05 seconds per cubic meter"	FPL letter 2014-068 dated 03-6-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 77 (eRAI 7112) Related to SRP Section 11.03 Gaseous Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.03-1 Q. 1
RAI3874	11.0	Section	11.3.3.2, page 11.3-1, 2nd rev. bar	Deleted: Text "Similarly, the fraction for maximum releases increases from 0.33 to 0.56. Both are" Replaced: With "This is within the allowable value of 1.0."	FPL letter 2014-068 dated 03-6-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 77 (eRAI 7112) Related to SRP Section 11.03 Gaseous Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.03-1 Q. 1
RAI3874	11.0	Section	11.3.3.4, page 11.3-1 and 11.3-2, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "Hence, the single failure of an active component in the gaseous radwaste system yields a whole body dose less than 0.1 rem."	FPL letter 2014-068 dated 03-6-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 77 (eRAI 7112) Related to SRP Section 11.03 Gaseous Waste Management Svstems, Reference: RAI 11.03-1 Q. 1
RAI3874	11.0	Section	11.3.3.5, page 11.3-5 and 11.3-6, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: the following new paragraph at the end of DCD Subsection 11.3.3.5: "The effluent concentrations in DCD Table 11.3-4 are based on an atmospheric ... This is within the allowable value of 1.0."	FPL letter 2014-068 dated 03-6-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 77 (eRAI 7112) Related to SRP Section 11.03 Gaseous Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.03-1 Q. 1

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 02 - FSAR					
RAI3874	11.0	Table	11.3-206, page 11.3-12, 1st rev. bar	Replaced: Note (b) with "Doses are due to liquid and gaseous effluents ... Lung dose is assumed to be the same as thyroid dose."	FPL letter 2014-068 dated 03-6-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 77 (eRAI 7112) Related to SRP Section 11.03 Gaseous Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.03-1 Q. 1
ERA4327	11.0	Section	11.4.6, page 11.4-3, 1st rev. bar	Deleted: "Under 10 CFR 20.2001 ... for storage and final disposal"	Errata
ERA4328	11.0	Reference	11.4.7, page 11.4-4, 1st rev. bar	Revised: "Reference 205" to "Not Used"	Errata
RAI3877	11.0	Section	11.5.3, page 11.5-1, 3rd rev. bar	Inserted: "The activity concentration of the radwaste portion of the effluent ... an operational program identified in FSAR Table 13.4-201."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
ERA4329	11.0	Section	11.5.3, page 11.5-2, 1st rev. bar	Revised: "injection well" To: "well injection"	Errata
ERA4330	11.0	Section	11.5.3, page 11.5-2, 2nd rev. bar	Revised: "injection well" To: "well injection"	Errata
ERA4321	13.0	Table	13.4-201 (sheet 2 of 6), page 13.4-3, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Text From: "10 CFR 20.1406" To: "10 CFR 20.1406"	Errata
RAI3877	14.0	Section	14.2.9.4.28, page 14.2-30, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "Deep well injection system testing verifies that the as-installed components inject effluent from the cooling tower blowdown, radioactive waste system, and wastewater system as described in Subsection 9.2.12" To: "Deep well injection system testing verifies that the as-installed components properly perform their specific system function, described in Subsection 9.2.12, of injecting effluent from the cooling tower blowdown, radioactive waste system, and wastewater system."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	14.0	Section	14.2.9.4.28, page 14.2-30, 2nd rev. bar	Revised: From: "Construction of each deep injection well is complete and the injection well components have been successfully tested. Required support systems, electrical power supplies, and control circuits are operational." To: "Construction of each deep injection well is complete and The injection well components have been successfully tested. Required support systems, electrical power supplies, and control circuits are operational."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
RAI3877	14.0	Section	14.2.9.4.28, page 14.2-30, 3rd rev. bar	Revised: From: "...component and integrated system..." To: "...component and system..."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 02 - FSAR					
RAI3877	14.0	Section	14.2.9.4.28, page 14.2-31, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: "Subsection 14.2.9.4.28 includes provisions for the initial testing... instrumentation, control, actuation signal, alarms, or interlocks."	FPL letter L-2014-102 dated 04-22-2014; Supplemental Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 72 (eRAI 6985) SRP Section 11.02 - Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.5 thru 11
COL - PART 03 - Environmental Report					
ERA4308	03.0	Section	3.8.3, page 3.8-2, 1st rev. bar	Deleted: "Under 10 CFR 20.2001 ... storage and final disposal" and Section 3.8 References	Reason for Revision Process LDP for FPL review and comment on FPL Directed COLA Changes
RAI3834	05.0	Section	5.1.1.6, page 5.11-10, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-4" To: "5.4-8".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Section	5.11.6, page 5.11-10, 2nd rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-5" To: "5.4-9".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Section	5.11.6, page 5.11-10, 3rd rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-6" To: "5.4-10".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Reference	5.4, page 5.4-9, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: US EPA 1993 and US EPA 2009 references.	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Section	5.4.1.1, page 5.4-1 thru 5.4-5, 1st rev. bar	Replaced: The entire ER Subsection 5.4.1.1 as follows: "Treated liquid radioactive waste ... Table 5.4-4 summarizes the doses for all retained scenarios."	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Section	5.4.1.2, page 5.4-6, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-1" To: "5.4-5" and Table number From: "5.1-2" To: "5.4-6".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 03 - Environmental Report					
RAI13834	05.0	Section	5.4.2, page 5.4-6, 2nd rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-1" To: "5.4-5" and Table number From: "5.4-2" To: "5.4-6".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI13834	05.0	Section	5.4.2, page 5.4-7, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-3" To: "5.4-7" and Table number From: "5.4-2" To: "5.4-6".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI13834	05.0	Section	5.4.2, page 5.4-7, 2nd rev bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-2" To: "5.4-6".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI13834	05.0	Section	5.4.2, page 5.4-7, 3rd rev bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-3" To: "5.4-7".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI13834	05.0	Section	5.4.2, page 5.4-7, 4th rev bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-5" To: "5.4-9".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI13834	05.0	Section	5.4.3, page 5.4-7, 5th rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-4" To: "5.4-8" and Table number From: "5.4-5" To: "5.4-9".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI13834	05.0	Section	5.4.3, page 5.4-7, 6th rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-6" To: "5.4-10".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4
RAI13834	05.0	Section	5.4.4, page 5.4-7, 7th rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-2" To: "5.4-6".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q.1 thru 4

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 03 - Environmental Report					
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-1, page 5.4-10, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: New table 5.4-1	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-10, page 5.4-15, 5th rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-6" To: "5.4-10".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-2, page 5.4-10, 2nd rev. bar	Inserted: New table 5.4-2	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-2, page 5.4-10, 3rd rev. bar	Inserted: New note "(a) Liver is the organ receiving the maximum dose." to table 5.4-2.	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-3, page 5.4-10, 4th rev. bar	Inserted: New table 5.4-3	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-3, page 5.4-10, 5th rev. bar	Inserted: New note "(a) Liver is the organ receiving the maximum dose." to table 5.4-2.	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-4, page 5.4-11, 1st rev. bar	Inserted: New table 5.4-4	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-5, page 5.4-12, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-1" To: "5.4-5".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

Change Item#	Change to Chap#	Rev Bar Location	Specific Location	Change Summary	Bases For Change
COL - PART 03 - Environmental Report					
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-6, page 5.4-13, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-2" To: "5.4-6".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-7, page 5.4-14, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-3" To: "5.4-7".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-8, page 5.4-15, 1st rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-4" To: "5.4-8".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-8, page 5.4-15, 2nd rev. bar	Revised: Table numbers in notes (a) and (b) From: "5.4-3" To: "5.4-7"	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-9, page 5.4-15, 3rd rev. bar	Revised: Table number From: "5.4-5" To: "5.4-9".	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
RAI3834	05.0	Table	5.4-9, page 5.4-15, 4th rev. bar	Revised: Table numbers in note (a) From: "5.4-3" To: "5.4-7"	FPL letter L-2014-002 dated 01-15-2014; Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)- SRP Section 11.02- Liquid Waste Management Systems, Reference: RAI 11.02-6 Q. 1 thru 4
COL - PART 05 - EMERGENCY PLAN					
ERA4310		Table	PART 05 SUP01 ETE, Page 1, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "Turkey Point Plant Evacuation Time Estimate" To: "Turkey Point Nuclear Power Plant Evacuation Time Estimate"	Errata
ERA4309		Table	Part 5 Emergency Plan, Page 3, 1st rev. bar	Revised: From: "Turkey Point Plant Evacuation Time Estimate" To: "Turkey Point Nuclear Power Plant Evacuation Time Estimate"	Errata
COL - PART 11 - Enclosures					

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application Revision 6

Master Affected Document Report (Sorted by, COL - PART, Change to Chap# and Specific Location)

<i>Change Item#</i>	<i>Change to Chap#</i>	<i>Rev Bar Location</i>	<i>Specific Location</i>	<i>Change Summary</i>	<i>Bases For Change</i>
COL - PART 11 - Enclosures					
ERA4312		Enclosure	Part 11 Enclosure 8, page 11-10, 1st rev. bar	Added: Enclosure 8, "Supplemental Field Investigation Data Report, Turkey Point Nuclear Power Plant Units 6 & 7"	Publication of the RIZZO "Supplemental Field Investigation Data Report, Turkey Point Nuclear Power Plant Units 6 & 7"
ERA4311		Enclosure	Part 11 Enclosure 9, page 11-11, 1st rev. bar	Added: Enclosure 9, "Surficial Muck Deposits Field and Laboratory Investigation Data Report"	Publication of the RIZZO "Surficial Muck Deposits Field and Laboratory Investigation Data Report"
ERA4313		Enclosure	Part 11 Introduction, page 11-2, 1st rev. bar	Added: RIZZO "Supplemental Field Investigation Data Report" as Enclosure 8, and "Surficial Muck Deposits" as Enclosure 9 to the Part 11 document listing	Updated Introduction to reflect addition of Enclosures 8 & 9

Enclosure 2

**Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes
in Combined License Application Revision 6
for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5
(24 Total Pages)**

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
Subsection 2.5.0				
2.5.0-1	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.0-2	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.0-7	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.0-8	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.0-10	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.0-11	References	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
Subsection 2.5.1				
2.5.1-55	Rev Bar	Errata		Corrected spelling of "Twichell"
2.5.1-108	Rev Bar	Errata		Changed +/- to approximately
2.5.1-112	Rev Bar	Errata		Added "and" before 2.5.1-257
2.5.1-144	Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "from" to south"
2.5.1-151	Rev Bar	02.05.01-16	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.1-206	Rev Bar	Errata		Deleted "and 580"
2.5.1-262	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.1-268	1st Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "muck" to "muck/peat"
2.5.1-268	2nd Rev Bar	Errata		Added Subsections 2.5.1.2.2, 2.5.1.2.3
2.5.1-269	1st Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "muck" to "muck/peat" Added "(as described in Subsection 2.5.1.2.2)

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.1-269	Added "(as described in Subsection 2.5.1.2.2)"	Editorial		
2.5.1-269	2nd Rev Bar	Errata		Added "vegetated" and "Subsections 2.5.1.2.2, 2.5.1.2.3 and 2.5.3."
2.5.1-269	3rd Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "muck" to "muck/peat" Added "11 feet (0.6 to 3.4)" and "(References 708 and 996)."
2.5.1-269	4 th Rev Bar	Errata		Deleted "near the rivers"
2.5.1-269	5 th Rev Bar	Errata		Added "vegetated" and "Subsections 2.5.1.2.2, 2.5.1.2.3 and 2.5.3."
2.5.1-269	6 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.1-269	7 th Rev Bar	Errata		Added "(References 708 and 995) and"
2.5.1-270	1 st Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "88" to "96" and "2" to "6"
2.5.1-270	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Added "R-6-1b was advanced to a depth of 464.1 feet (141.5 meters), and R-7-1 was advanced to depth of 459.4 feet (140.0 meters). The remaining 2 were advanced to 360 and 370 feet (109.7 and 112.8) meters respectively, for pressuremeter testing.
2.5.1-270	3 rd Rev Bar	Errata		Added "of the initial site investigation."

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.1-270	4 th Rev Bar	Errata		Added "In the supplemental site investigation, geophysical tests were performed in four of the nine geotechnical borings that were drilled. Tests included: four deviation surveys, two P-S Suspension, two Acoustic Televiwer, two caliper and two Natural Gamma (Reference 995).
2.5.1-271	1st Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "Reference 708" to "References 708 and 995."
2.5.1-271	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "Thirty-four" to "Forty", changed "ten" to "sixteen", and added "[Borings B-701 (DH), R-6-1b, and R-7-1 encountered the top of the Arcadia Formation, which has an average elevation of – 454.8 feet (138.6 meters). This stratum is not fully penetrated in borings B-701(DH), R-6-1b, and R-7-1, with the bottom of boring at El. –617 feet (188 meters), –464.1 feet (141.5 meters), and –459.4 feet (140.0 meters), respectively."
2.5.1-271	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.01-7	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.1-272	Rev Bar	02.05.01-7	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.1-273	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.01-7	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.1-273	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "muck" to "muck/peat"
2.5.1-273	3 rd Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "6 feet (0.9 to 1.8 meters)" to "11 feet (0.9 to 3.4 meters)"

Enclosure 2					
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application					
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5					
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description	
2.5.1-274	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-274	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-274	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-275	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-275	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-275	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-275	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-276	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-276	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-277	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-278	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-278	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Delete "and work performed as part of this COL Application"	
2.5.1-279	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-279	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-282	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-282	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-283	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-284	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	

Enclosure 2					
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application					
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5					
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description	
2.5.1-285	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-286	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response	
2.5.1-288	Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "(Reference 708)" to "(References 708, 995, and 996)"	
2.5.1-289	1 st Rev Bar	Errata		Inserted "as well as" before "a literature"	
2.5.1-289	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "Reference 708" to "References 708 and 995."	
2.5.1-370	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Added reference per RAI response	
2.5.1-382	Table 2.5.1-10	Errata		Deleted table for consistency to response 02.05.04-1	
2.5.1-501	Figure 2.5.1-312	Errata		Changed "Figure 2.5.2-310" to "Figure 2.5.1-310"	
2.5.1-527	Figure 2.5.1-336	Errata		Revised figure to add boring locations	
2.5.1-529	Figure 2.5.1-338	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Replaced Figure	
2.5.1-531	Figure 2.5.1-340	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Replaced Figure	
2.5.1-533	Figure 2.5.1-342	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Replaced Figure	
2.5.1-534	Figure 2.5.1-343	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Replaced Figure	
2.5.1-535	Figure 2.5.1-344	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Replaced Figure	
2.5.1-581	Figure 2.5.1-378	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Replaced Figure	
2.5.1-589	Figure 2.5.1-386	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Replaced Figure	

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.1-591	Figure 2.5.1-388	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Replaced Figure
Subsection 2.5.2				
2.5.2-18	Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "Reference" to "Subsection"
2.5.2-97	Rev Bar	02.05.02-2	L-2014-283	Deleted text per RAI response
2.5.2-238	Figure 2.5.2-225	Errata		Replaced figure with the correct COLA Rev 4 figure
2.5.2-281	Figure 2.5.2 262a	02.05.02-2	L-2014-283	Revised figure per RAI response
Subsection 2.5.3				
2.5.3-2	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.3-6	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.3-8	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.3-9	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.3-13	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.3-13	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Reworded sentence "An integrated geophysical survey focused on the Units 6 & 7 power block area was conducted as part of this application, which included several of the surficial depressions and is discussed in Subsection 2.5.4.4.5 and Appendix 2.5AA."
2.5.3-14	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.3-19	References	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
Subsection 2.5.4				
2.5.4-2	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-2	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Deleted Text (first four sentences)
2.5.4-4	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-5	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-7	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-7	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-8	Rev Bar	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-9	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-9	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-10	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-10	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-10	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-11	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-11	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-11	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-11	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-11	5 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-11	6 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-12	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-12	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-12	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-12	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-12	5 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-12	6 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-13	Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-15	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-15	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-16	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-16	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-16	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-17	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-17	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-17	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-17	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-18	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-18	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-19 thru 21	Rev Bar	02.05.04-7	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-22	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-22	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-5	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-23 and 24	Rev Bar	02.05.04-5	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-25	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-5	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-25	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "small and large" to "low and high"
2.5.4-27	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-27	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-27	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-28	Rev Bar	02.05.04-16 and 02.05.04-6	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI responses
2.5.4-29	Rev Bar	02.05.04-6	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI responses
2.5.4-30	Rev Bar	02.05.04-6	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI responses
2.5.4-31	Rev Bar	02.05.04-6	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI responses
2.5.4-32	Rev Bar	02.05.04-6, 02.05.04-9, and 02.05.04-25	L-2014-285 L-2014-285 L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI responses

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-33	Rev Bar	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-34	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-34	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-34	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-34	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-35	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-35	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-35	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-35	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-36	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-36	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-37	Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-38	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-38	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-38	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-38	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-39	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-39	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-39	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-40	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-40	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-40	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-41	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-41	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-41	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-41	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-42	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-42	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-42	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-42	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-42	5 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-42	6 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-43	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-43	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-45	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-45	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-46	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-46	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-46	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-46	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-46	5 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-47	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-47	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-47	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-48	1 st Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "of Austin" to "at Austin"
2.5.4-48	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-48	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-49	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-49	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-49	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-49	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-49	5 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-50	Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-52	Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-53	Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-54	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-54	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-55	Rev Bar	02.05.04-10	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-58	Rev Bar	Errata		Deleted "(Reference 280)"
2.5.4-60	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-60	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-60	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-61	Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-62	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-62	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-63	Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-64	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-64	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-12	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-65	1 st Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "muck" to "muck/peat"
2.5.4-65	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "muck" to "muck/peat"
2.5.4-66	Rev Bar	02.05.04-12	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-67	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-12	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-67	2 nd Rev Bar	Errata		Changed "1500 psi," to "2689 psi"
2.5.4-74	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-10	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-74	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-10	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-75	Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-76	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-76	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-76	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-76	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-77	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-77	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-77	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-77	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-78	Rev Bar	Errata		"Changed "small" to "low"
2.5.4-79	Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-80	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-80	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-81	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-81	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-81 thru 84	Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-86	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-9	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-86	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-87	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-87	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-88	1 st Rev Bar	Errata		Corrected presentation of $N\phi^2$
2.5.4-88	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-89 and 90	Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-91	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-91	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-91	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-91	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-92	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-92	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-92	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-92	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-93 thru 100	Rev Bar	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-102	Rev Bar	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-103	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-103	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-103	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-103	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-103	5 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-9	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-104	Rev Bar	02.05.04-9	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-105	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-9	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-105	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-105	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-106	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-106	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-113	References	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-115	References	02.05.04-3 02.05.04-7 02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-116	References	02.05.04-2 02.05.04-4 02.05.04-6 02.05.04-25	L-2014-285 L-2014-286	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-117	References	02.05.04-5 02.05.04-6 02.05.04-9 02.05.04-17 02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-118	References	02.05.04-1 02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised text per RAI response
2.5.4-119	Table 2.5.4-201	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-120	Table 2.5.4-202	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-121	Table 2.5.4-203	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-122	Table 2.5.4-204	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-123 & 124	Table 2.5.4-205	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-125	Table 2.5.4-206	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised Table
2.5.4-126	Table 2.5.4-207	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-127	Table 2.5.4-208	02.05.04-7	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-128 & 129	Table 2.5.4-209	02.05.04-2 02.05.04-4 02.05.04-5 02.05.04-6 02.05.04-7 02.05.04-10 02.05.04-23 02.05.04-25	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-132 & 133	Table 2.5.4-212	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Table

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-135 & 136	Table 2.5.4-215	02.05.04-10	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-137	Table 2.5.4-216	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-138	Table 2.5.4-217	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-139	Table 2.5.4-218	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Deleted Table
2.5.4-139	Table 2.5.4-219	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Deleted Table
2.5.4-139	Table 2.5.4-220	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-140	Table 2.5.4-221	02.05.04-9	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-141	Table 2.5.4-222	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-142	Table 2.5.4-223	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-143	Table 2.5.4-224	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Revised Table
2.5.4-145	Figure 2.5.4-202	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-146	Figure 2.5.4-203	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-147	Figure 2.5.4-204	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-148	Figure 2.5.4-205	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-149	Figure 2.5.4-206	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-150	Figure 2.5.4-207	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-151	Figure 2.5.4-208	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-152	Figure 2.5.4-209	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure

Enclosure 2					
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application					
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5					
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description	
2.5.4-155	Figure 2.5.4-212	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-156	Figure 2.5.4-213	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-157	Figure 2.5.4-214	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-158	Figure 2.5.4-215	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-159 & 160	Figure 2.5.4-216	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-161	Figure 2.5.4-217	02.05.04-4	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-162	Figure 2.5.4-218	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-163	Figure 2.5.4-219	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-164	Figure 2.5.4-220	02.05.04-10	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-166	Figure 2.5.4-222	02.05.04-14	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-167	Figure 2.5.4-223	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-168 & 169	Figure 2.5.4-224	Errata		Deleted "Modified from Reference 279."	
2.5.4-170	Figure 2.5.4-225	Errata		Deleted "Modified from Reference 279."	
2.5.4-172	Figure 2.5.4-227	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-173	Figure 2.5.4-228	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-174	Figure 2.5.4-229	02.05.04-1	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	
2.5.4-176	Figure 2.5.4-231	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Revised Figure	

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-177	Figure 2.5.4-232	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-178	Figure 2.5.4-233	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-179	Figure 2.5.4-234	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-180	Figure 2.5.4-235	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-182	Figure 2.5.4-237	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Deleted Figure
2.5.4-183	Figure 2.5.4-238	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-180	Figure 2.5.4-235	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-182	Figure 2.5.4-237	02.05.04-2	L-2014-285	Deleted Figure
2.5.4-183	Figure 2.5.4-238	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-184	Figure 2.5.4-239	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-185	Figure 2.5.4-240	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Revised Figure
2.5.4-189	Figure 2.5.4-244	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-190	Figure 2.5.4-245	02.05.04-3	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-191	Figure 2.5.4-246	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-192	Figure 2.5.4-247	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-193	Figure 2.5.4-248	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-194	Figure 2.5.4-249	02.05.04-16	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-195	Figure 2.5.4-250	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-196	Figure 2.5.4-251	02.05.04-17	L-2014-285	Added New Figure

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5.4-197	Figure 2.5.4-252	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-198	Figure 2.5.4-253	02.05.04-23	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-199	Figure 2.5.4-254	02.05.04-25	L-2014-286	Added New Figure
2.5.4-200	Figure 2.5.4-255	02.05.04-25	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-201	Figure 2.5.4-256	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-202	Figure 2.5.4-257	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-203	Figure 2.5.4-258	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-204	Figure 2.5.4-259	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-205	Figure 2.5.4-260	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-206	Figure 2.5.4-261	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-207	Figure 2.5.4-262	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-208	Figure 2.5.4-263	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-209	Figure 2.5.4-264	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-210	Figure 2.5.4-265	02.05.04-19	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-211	Figure 2.5.4-266	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-212	Figure 2.5.4-267	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
2.5.4-213	Figure 2.5.4-268	02.05.04-18	L-2014-285	Added New Figure
APPENDIX 2.5AA				
2.5AA-3	Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5AA-5	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-5	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-6	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-6	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-6	3 rd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-6	4 th Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-7	Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-8	Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-10	Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-12	Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-13	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-13	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-14	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-14	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-24	Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-25	Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-26	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-26	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-30	1 st Rev Bar	02.05.01-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response

Enclosure 2				
Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 Roadmap of Changes in Combined License Application				
Revision 6 for Part 2, Chapter 2, Section 2.5				
Page Number	Location	RAI Number	FPL Letter Number	Change Description
2.5AA-30	2 nd Rev Bar	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised text per RAI response
2.5AA-39	Figure 2.5AA-207	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised Figure
2.5AA-40	Figure 2.5AA-208	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised Figure
2.5AA-41	Figure 2.5AA-209	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised Figure
2.5AA-42	Figure 2.5AA-210	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised Figure
2.5AA-43	Figure 2.5AA-211	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised Figure
2.5AA-45	Figure 2.5AA-213	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised Figure
2.5AA-47	Figure 2.5AA-215	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised Figure
2.5AA-49	Figure 2.5AA-217	02.05.04-17	L-2014-281	Revised Figure